
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 2/3/2011 3:20:29 PM
To: 'Slawson, Melissa C.' (melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Resume

FYI. Kevin Dasso is the SmartGrid guy. You might hear from him. Good luck.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:19 PM
To: Dasso, Kevin
Subject: RE: Resume

I think she'd be PL1 or PL2 - probably the latter but that would be the hiring supervisors call. She 
knows a lot about the SmartGrid and helped Nancy in that area.

From: Dasso, Kevin
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:15 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Resume

Thanks Brian. I will take a look.

Kevin

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 02:54 PM
To: Yura, Jane; Burt, Helen; Malnight, Steven; Salas, Edward A (ET); Dasso, Kevin; Tang, Andrew; 
Warner, Christopher (Law); Wan, Fong; Kuga, Roy M; Abrahamson, Brian J; Marre, Charles; Horner, 
Trina; Singh, Amrit P; Sharp, Shelly; Torres, Albert; Bottorff, Thomas E; Kline, Steven L.
Subject: Resume

FYI. I met with Melissa Slawson today, who was ex-Commissioner Nancy Ryan's telecommunications 
and legal advisor. She is bright and articulate and looking for a change. Not sure if there is a fit for her 
in your organizations, but I thought I'd forward her resume along to you.

From: Slawson, Melissa C. [mailto:melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:22 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Resume
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Brian,

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with me today. I very much enjoyed our lunch.

Per our conversation, I am attaching my resume for your review. It highlights my legal and policy 
experience on a variety of broadband related matters including deployment, mapping, customer 
protection and privacy, and, as of recently, Smart Grid.

Please feel free to pass this along and provide feedback as you see fit. I look forward to speaking with 
you again soon.

Thank you very much.

Regards,
Melissa

Melissa Slawson, Esq. 
Telecommunications Advisor 
California Public Utilities Commission 
melissa.slawson@cpuc.ca.gov 
(415) 703-1794 
(415)264-2934 (cell)

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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